
qTT {TCFR / COVI RNMENT OF INDIA
dqytqr<r"E,qqqraFiA-4y{rRFr / u.T. ADMINISTRATTON oF DNH & DAMAN & DIU

6,r{vr{fiirfuiil6rs'r4Td-q i OFFICE oF THf EXf,CUTIVE ENGINf,ER
ffir{r / pUBt.tL- WORKS Df,PARTMENT

Mrrnrnrt -t / WoRKS DIVISION No. t
+&fiq/ MOTI DAMAN.

E. TE\ I)T-R 1ON LINE ) INVI'TATION NO1' ICE N0.04/2021-24.

The Execul.ive Engineer, P.W.D.. Works Dir.l. Daman invites. on hehalf of thc President of India. the sealed irem
rates Tenders from the Specialist/consultants/Approvcd Rcgistered Contractors of C.P.W.D., State P.W.D.'S or MDS.
railways. and also. with the CSI' Depaftm€nr of tl. f. of Daman & Diu for. thc following *orks.
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Cleaning of storm water drain and
CD rrorks on rarious PWD ronds in
Daman District. (pre-monsoon
Activity) for the year 2023-24.
(E-2373s)

{ 1.37.599/- {.1000/- 06

Months

*Online dorvnloading slart of tender do.unrcnls

*Onlinc l)ocun.ent Dounload/Sale Encl Datc

*Online Bid Submission End Date

*Online Bid Opening (Price llid ) Dare

*Biddcrs havc to submit price bid in oloctronic format onl) on
Price Bid in ph)sical lbrmal shall not be ircccpted iD ant casc

I
tii0,t/202.1

t-p ro 2ll0^l/2023. 14.00 hrs

On 2110112023- up 10 1.1.00 hrs.

On 2110112023, l6.UU hr..{ if t,oj:rbt.l

httDs://dd ders.sov.in wcbsitc tili the last datc and timo for submission

online t'ailing \ahich rhc price bid of thal agcnc) t\ill nol hc opcncd onlinu and Physical submission ofsuch scanned documents shall
reach to office of the Executivc Engincer rvithin I (thrcc) working Days aftcr closing of online bidding. Solvency ccdificate (40yo
ECPT),

' Ihe Satislactory Go!'l. construction with somc Central/state Covernmcnt Department/Central Autonomous Body/ Center public Sector
llndenaking any construction works experience are required for qualilying for the purpose as similar works carried oul up to the extend
ofrequircd amount i.e. 3 works of4oo,i, or 2 r|orks of60ozo or I \\ork of80o/o.

Thc lcndcr lnviling Authorit) rr'ser\es th
thera ol

c riltt 10 accenl or rctccl an\ or lll thc lender to bc received \rithout assigning any rcasons

Sr.
\o,

7 llelp Desl \urrlhcr 0I20--1200462. 0120--t(ru1002. 0 t 20-4fi) I ()05.0 t 20-
6277787. lntemational Bidders are rcquested lo prefix 9l as counln code.

Note' Bidders are requested to kirdly meotion thc l-rRl. ofthc Portal urd Tender Id in rhe subjecr while emailing an) issue along
$'ith the Contact details- For any issues/ clarifications relating to the tender(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender lnviting
Authority.

Tel : 0120-4200,162, 0120-4001002, 0t 20-4WIOO1, 120-6271787,
E-Mril : support-cproc(anic,in

t.\l.ct l t\ [ t:\(;t\r![_R.
I,.\\.D.. \r D-t. r) \\t \\.

No. PwD/l)MNiABnc/23 ll Drled I tJO{/202]

Copl ld. *.cs. to P.S. 10 Administrator lor h irrd perurul ol' l lorr. Admi0 i5trillor. Sccrctarial. llNl l & DD.

COPY SUUMI rlED FOR INFORMA I ION:-
The Advisor l.o the Administrator. Secretarial DNtl & DI).
The Finance Sccretary, l.l.'l'. ofDNH & Daman & DirL Sccrdtariat. IlNll & DD.
The Collecbr U. T. of Daman & Diu. Collcctorate- Daman.
The Supcrintending Engineer. PWD. DNll & DD.
Copy to :- N.l.C.. Secretariat, Daman for publication on web sire w-!y!.dauq44!ej!. www.daman.nic.in. suppol:

For an) tcchnical rclatcd qucrie\ plcass call at lJ \

ddd_(,dd!l se\.!rl ddd.liddd.eo\. in
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I

2023_DAMAN 2767_r 

]

{68.7e,e6.t/- 

j

I

I

I

I I

@ir,,.a,,rtrei.rsn.iert,ei.'anJivtlonirnc.,nl.*,tri'manjartrqttrsubmitienrlcrr.eesarr.ll'.Mri



qTa r.sF:,
{qetiT<r,16, qr qr{ ft< ccnm, sr{crf,; qftriil +l srqfrq,

++,fuq R.rrrrr, frciq s:rrrr {.. _ t,qt&{qsr _ iM?..oy /?o?l_?v

+qicre-r "rft!Tr, {r{ H.,r Erm, ftqf.r ycr,,r
frA"rq -rrtB-d {.n

?, rlr r, Yrr-{ + rrzcfi fr inr i F.Fe.TF?n fui,, Eifr Zt rrer,r-, -.r 9..F

Htr<r
3r{. {i

atfrat-irqttrr
*-q ti t rrqftF{d

tu*.q".5 BqFr + fr. rrq &. .in'n it'ri-,Tr Ea,.4qria-i $ffi T.r srFj-aTff i 'rrq ct'lf{ 3r-d f{.r .rr{ft
atr r / T.F-T. -fir ir ,r+ + qrqr+ ir F'F+{r ,rifta E,{? arq
liE?r ',rqE-t +r} ai wFrrrrl a qrq Eift qr qrff
ffi+-,{qi q"rtFf.rrq-{ 3{F}'iTf

rEfu+ E+ Frii-{;z',r ff rr :ii.rat?? iiE r i

023.-DAt\tAN 2767 I t68,79,!,61/- a r,J7,599/_ {. t000/-

ffi+ t i /"Y/1.1i

ffi{ It/oY i tot3 + {v:ooaQ6q

iiftq Fi'Fi "i. {rq r{ ]rqn a,.{r Aqr r ra"r

f+fi-{r.n AnI 1i-t T,;rvr Ta-ti r.+dr. qT rr++iEr"r.r++aEa
M.ria".nr, F+rrior q'rFrJ t,ffi atr r 31: -r.. .

::J:9,:,',ll::';::?ljii:::'ff*";:il1, " , x 7 Herp Desr Number o 720-4200462, o12c4ooLoo2, 012o-400100s,0120,6277787. rnrernationar E.dders
Note_ Brdders are requested to kindlv mention the uRL of the Po(ar and render rd in the subject while .mailang any issue aron8 wrth the contad cetarrs.For any rssues/ clarifications relating to rhetende(s) publishea kinaiy conir.i ii"'r"rr".i,* ,*o"r lnvitrng Authority.
_ -- 

'l-el: 
0 t 20-4200{62. 0120_400| 002, 0| 20-10011 05. | 2042111a7

C-Mail : support-eproc@nia.in
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